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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 

MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
Pursuant to Section 366.093(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(6)(c), Florida Administrative Code, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”), hereby moves the Commission, through the Prehearing Officer, for a temporary protective order to exempt from Section 119.07(1) confidential information contained in responses by FPL to the Office of Public Counsel’s (“OPC’s”) Second  Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 5-9) in the above docket (the “Confidential Response Information”), and in support states:

1.
OPC’s Request for Production of Documents No. 9 asks FPL to produce documents that support the company’s sale of emission allowances. These documents contain and/or comprise (a) bids or other contractual data, the disclosure of which would impair FPL’s efforts to sell allowances on favorable terms and/or (b) information relating to competitive interests, the disclosure of which would impair the competitive business of the provider of the information. 

2.
For the reasons just described, the Confidential Response Information constitutes proprietary confidential business information and is protected by Sections 366.093(3)(d) and (e) of the Florida Statutes.      

3.
Rule 25-22.006(6)(c) provides in relevant part:

[T]he utility may request a temporary protective order exempting the information from Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes.  If the information is to be used in a proceeding before the Commission, then the utility must file a specific request for a protective order under paragraph (a) above.  If the information is not to be used in a proceeding before the Commission, then Public Counsel shall return the information to the utility in accordance with the record retention requirements of the Department of State.
4.
FPL respectfully requests that the Commission enter a temporary protective order affording FPL the protection that is needed in order to allow OPC to take possession of the Confidential Response Information.

5.
FPL has been authorized by counsel for OPC to represent that OPC does not object to the granting of this motion.
WHEREFORE, FPL respectfully requests that the Commission enter a temporary protective order protecting the Confidential Response Information, as described above, against public disclosure.

Respectfully submitted,

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.

Associate General Counsel

John T. Butler, Esq.
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Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Telephone:  561-304-5639
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By: ___/s/ John T. Butler____
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